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Yhis lease agreement made anc entered into this 157

aay of June 1948 by ana iLetween lajane W. Foster, Charles

. Lassiter and Rose ‘iebb Glover, partles of the first part

¥

hereirafter referred to as Lessors, and Kayser & Long, Inc.,

a corporatlion, hereinafter referred to as Lessee,

1, That the Lessors have hereby leased ard demised to
the Lessee, 1ts successors and assigns, the followinc describ-
ed rremises with the vuiléires thereon.

A1l that piece, parcel or lot of lana in Greenville Town-
ship, CGreenville County, State of South Carolina, in the City .
of Greenville on the west side of North Nain Street. <The preni-
ses being known as 205 North Kain Street, Greenville, s, C., and
saia premises more particularly shown 2nd deseribed on a plat
duly recorded in Plat Book F, page 169, R. k. C., Office for Green-
ville County and designated on sald plat as Lot No. 2. 3&1d lot
fronts 18k feet on the west side of North Nain Street with a depth
in parallel lines of 100 feet., Saila lot is the sare lot conveyed
to the Lessors by E. A, Gilfillin, Trustee, by deed dated Decem-
ber 18, 1935, and recorded in Deed Book 129, page 466, R. ¥. C.
Office for Creenville County. The Lessee is franted all of the
rizhts and privileges conveyed to the Lessors in the acove re-
ferred to deed with respect to the alley and court at the reap
of the above described premises, ard reference to suid deed is
mace for a complete descripbtion of the rizshts ir ané to saié
alley and court. There-is situate on the a.ove cescribed oreni-
ses a two-story brick vuilding with a partial basement.

2. This lease snall comrence August 1, 1948 and contirue
for a term of ter years expiring July 31, 19582,

S. The above describeéd premlses are the same pr#u-ises that
are now occupied by the Lessee. There is now ir existerce a wribten
lease in favor of the Lossee covering sald prerises whilch lease
comrenced August 1, 19646 and terminstes July 51, 1951. taia lease
was executed for anc on vehalf of the Lessors ty their mother, laye
Vi, Vlebb, as Trustee for the ILessors herein. The salcd lease which
Is now in existence is hereby amended so that 1t will tercinate on
July 391, 1948, The Lessors do hereby ratify, approve ard confirm

saic lease in all respects and agree to be tourd ty the terms there-




